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KWIBARK OL & GAS COV/BANY

January 16, 1989

State of New Mexico a ;E; - g:?
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Ci)\\.égg i?

0i1 Conservation Division
Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Attention: Jerry Sexton

Re: M. F. Walker #2
Unit J, Section 27, Tl12S
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sexton:

I apologize for the delay in responding to your correspondence dated
11/9/88 with reference to restoration of the subject lease. Although
A & W Construction, 8404 Sprague, Odessa, TX 79764, Telephone (915)
563-0102 was prepaid in 1986 for this job, he and the Lowe Ranch
Foreman, Monte Paxton have had some discussions regarding who was
actually going to do the work, A & W or Monte Paxton. These
discussions carried on without the knowledge of this office, but I have
spoken to A & W Construction this past week and advised Lefty Akins,
A & W Construction, to proceed with backfilling pits in accordance with
the New Mexico 0il & Gas Departments's specifications.

I would appreciate being advised on your next inspection if this has
been taken care of.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Yours truly,
KIMBABK OIL & PANY

9 EE‘:%A&/AJ“

Thomas E. Foster

Operations Manager
Drilling and Production

TEF :jd
1/23

cc: Monte Paxton
A & W Construction
R. L. Vine
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